From: Hindin, Jennifer

To: Jae Lim
Subject: FW: SES-REG-20180920-04357; call sign:E190686
Date: Friday, May 22, 2020 12:11:17 PM

Attachments: image005 .ona

image006.ong
Askov MN buildina.PNG

Hi Jae,

A local church leader confirmed that there is an antenna at 3422 Hwy 23 East, Askov, MN 55704. Attached are a picture of the actual earth station and a googlemaps image with
ared box around the area where the earth station is located.

Please let me know if you need any more information and thanks for you help with all these registrations.
Jen

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 10:39 AM

To: Hindin, Jennifer <JHindin@wiley.law>

Subject: SES-REG-20180920-04357; call sign:E190686

Hi Jennifer Hindin,

| hope you and your family are safe and well.

I’'m unable to verify site 48 antenna coordinates.
Please verify location of antenna.

Thanks.
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PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of


mailto:JHindin@wiley.law
mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov
mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov
mailto:JHindin@wiley.law

43148 3822 By 23 zasc 467111057 52747726 170 21
asov, My 55704

Licensee cervifies antenna(s) comply with gain pacterns specified in Secvion
e 208




46°1110.5"N 92°47'26.1"W

46186250,

nd to your
phone

ota

TR A R

[LEETREEEEL

!









this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete all copies
and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by sending an e-mail to Information@wiley.law
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